ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix

To: City Council Date: November 2, 2022
From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: *REVISED FOR ADD-ON: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

*Paradise Valley Village Planning Committee

Councilman Jim Waring recommends the following for appointment:

Anna Sepic
Ms. Sepic is the Vice President of Levrose Commercial Real Estate and a resident of

District 2. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023.
Phoenix Business and Workforce Development Board
| recommend the following for appointment:

Suzanna Armijo

Ms. Armijo is a Vocational Rehabilitation Supervisor for the Rehabilitation Services
Administration in the Arizona Department of Economic Security. She replaces Jon
Ellerston as the Vocational Rehabilitation representative and will fulfill his term to expire
June 30, 2025.

Phoenix Youth and Education Commission
| recommend the following for appointment:

Jeff Golner
Mr. Golner is the President and Chief Executive Officer at STEM Sports. He fills a
vacancy for a term to expire August 31, 2025.



